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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: NEW Request - LEAD O2 sensor.
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> 5 March 2024 at 22:15
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please prepare a quote (addressed to Wen Ni - Teledyne). Do not send yet.

4 x 0110583 OOM103-1  $24.45 each EXW

4 x 0110572 OOM102-1  $24.45 each EXW

4 x 0110574 OOM103  $19.55 each EXW

4 x 0110571 OOM102  $19.55 each EXW

Add note:
 Not for clinical use. Supplied for engineering evaluation purposes only.

1 x Handling fee            $15.00

1 x PPUPS7  UPS Courier Delivery - Express Saver $0.00

                      Teledyne UPS account: 910081

Steve

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com>
Date: Tue, 5 Mar 2024 at 21:41
Subject: RE: NEW Request - LEAD O2 sensor.
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

 

Reply in red

 

Best Regards,

 

Wen Ni

Product Line Manager

mailto:Wen.Ni@teledyne.com
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(626) 934-1543

www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Seller’s Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly
limited to Seller’s General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Teledyne Confidential; Commercially Sensitive Business Data

 

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 1:37 PM
To: Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@Teledyne.com>
Subject: Re: NEW Request - LEAD O2 sensor.

 

External Email

Hi Wen

 

0110584 OOM103-1M This has a mini power connector, not phono. Do you still need this?
WN: no need

0110565 OOM109 This is not R22 Series compatible. Do you still need this?

No need

 

 

I believe that you require the following, please confirm: Yes these are good!, send me the
pricing I’ll get them ordered

4 x 0110583 OOM103-1 R-17MED compatible, 9.0 – 13.0 mV, <5s

4 x 0110572 OOM102-1 R-17MED compatible, 9.0 – 14.0 mV, <12s
 

4 x 0110574 OOM103 R-22MED compatible, 9.0 – 13.0 mV, <5s

4 x 0110571 OOM102 R-22MED compatible, 9.0 – 14.0 mV, <12s

 

 

0110460 MAX-7   R-17MED compatible, 8.0 – 12 mV, <12s

0110464 MAX-23 R-22MED compatible, 8.0 – 13 mV
 

 

Steve

http://www.teledyne-ai.com/
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On Tue, 5 Mar 2024 at 00:02, Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

Can I get a quote for the following:

 

VIAMED PN OEM PN MFR Description QTY TAI Eq.

0110584 Max-250esf Envitec OOM103-1M 4 R17 Series

0110565   Envitec OOM109 4 R22 Series

0110018 Oom103-1 Envitec R17V O2 sensor 4 R17 Series

0110019   ?? R17Vi O2 sensor 4 R17 Series

0110021   ?? R22MEDV 4 R22 Series

0110460 R109P09 MAXTEC MAX-7 O2 Sensor 2 R17 Series

 

Do you have any ITG (Lead based) sensor that’s close to R22MED / R17MED? We are building our competition
analysis for Lead based sensor and seeing how our product fare against others.

 

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

 

 

--

Steve

mailto:Wen.Ni@teledyne.com
http://www.teledyne-ai.com/
http://www.teledyne-ai.com/


06/03/2024, 09:07 Gmail - Fwd: NEW Request - LEAD O2 sensor.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1792726241872240762&simpl=msg-f:1792726241872… 4/4

 

 

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

.

--
Steve
 
 
Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
.
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